
MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

SFCLT Annual Membership Meeting
Date: October 27, 2021
Time: 6:00PM PST
Location: (Virtual Meeting - access info will be noted on agenda available 10 days before the
commencement of the meeting.)

The purpose of the Corporation shall be: To combat displacement and
discrimination, relieve the stress on the poor caused by high housing

prices, promote community empowerment,  provide quality
resident-controlled housing that is affordable for very low- to

moderate-income households, and preserve the affordability of housing for
future generations.

(Agenda will be available 10 days before the commencement of the meeting)

For more information, please contact by email info@sfclt.org or visit our website
https://sfclt.org

###
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: SFCLT Secretary
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: SFCLT Annual Membership Meeting - October 27, 2021
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:34:31 PM
Attachments: SFCLT-Annual-Membership-Meeting-Notice-2021-October 27.pdf

 

Hello,

I hope this email finds you well. Please let me know if there is anything that is missing!
Apologies if there is. 

Thank you for all of your wonderful work!

Administrative Code Section 12L (Nonprofits)
SEC. 12L.4. PUBLIC ACCESS TO MEETINGS.
d(1) and d(2)

San Francisco Community Land Trust
secretary@sfclt.org
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